STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
FOR

INTERSTATE ROUTE H-1 RESURFACING,
KAIMAKANI STREET TO SALT LAKE VIADUCT

PROJECT NO. H-1EF-01-06Mr
DISTRICT OF EWA
ISLAND OF OAHU

2009

Amend the bid documents as follows:

1. SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1.

In Section 416 ~ Paving Grid, change the sentence in line 49 from "In
areas where cold-planing is performed, an 1-inch leveling course of
HMA..." to “In areas where cold-planing is performed, an 3/4-inch
leveling course of HMA..."

Add in Section 636 - Maintenance of Project Field Office.

Replace Pages 645-1a and 645-2a dated r12/15/08 with the attached
Pages 645-1a and 645-2a dated r04/16/09.

2. PROPOSAL SCHEDULE

1.

In the Proposal page P-1, change the Completion Time from “100
Working days...” to “200 Working days..."

2. Replace Pages P-13 through P-16 dated 10/15/05 with the attached
Pages P-13 through P-16 dated r04/15/19.
3. PLANS

1.

Delete Note 16 on Sheet 3.

H-1EF-01-06Mr 4/17109
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2. Replace Plan Sheet Nos. 6, 7, and 17 with attached Plan Sheet Nos.
ADD. 6, ADD. 7, and ADD. 17.

4. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES

Pre-bid meeting minutes and attendance sheet dated April 14, 2009 are
attached.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its
receipt in the space provided on Page P-4 of the Proposal.

BRENNON T. MORIOKA, Ph.D., P.E.
Director of Transportation

H-1EF-01-06Mr 4/17/09
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SECTION 636 — MAINTENANCE OF PROJECT FIELD OFFICE

636.01 Description. ~ This work includes providing maintenance and
renovation work at the existing field office.

636.02 Materials. Furnish and install new material necessary to
complete this work.

636.03 Construction Requirements.

(A) General. The contractor shall maintain the project field office
buildings, surrounding grounds, all furnishings, appliances and other
eguipments including weekly rubbish pickup service for a period not to
exceed 180 calendar days beyond the date of final inspection of the
completed project by the State.

(B) Renovation Work. The renovation work when ordered by the
Engineer shall include, but not limited to, the following:

(1)  Replace water and termite damaged wall panels and floors,
including warped and heavily worn vinyl tiles.

(2)  Repair or replace damaged barbed wire along field office
perimeter fence line.

(3)  Repair or replace worn plumbing and electrical fixtures as
directed by the engineer.

636.04 Method of Measurement. Maintenance and renovation of
the existing field office shall be performed only when ordered by the Engineer.
This work shall be performed on a force account basis in accordance with the
provisions of Subsection 109.04 — Extra and Force Account Work.

636.05 Basis of Payment. The Engineer will pay for the ordered
field office maintenance and renovation work under force account.

The Engineer will make payment under:

Pay item Pay Unit
Maintenance of Project Field Office Force Account

END OF SECTION 636

H-1EF-01-06Mr
636-1 r04/16/09
Addendum No. 1
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SECTION 645 - WORK ZONE TRAFFIC CONTROL
Make the following amendments to said Section:

n Amend Subsection 645.03 — Construction by deleting this sentence on
lines 65 and 66:

“if TCP is included in the contract documents, furnish number of police
officers indicated in TCP.”

()  Amend Subsection 645.03(F) - Lane Closures by revising from lines 248 to
251 to read:

(F) lL.ane Closures. Lane closures will be allowed on the Interstate
Freeway H-1 (Eastbound, Westbound and Zipper Lane Deployment Area
[ZLDAY)) including the ramps during the following hours:

One-Lane Closure: H-1 Eastbound and H-1 Westbound
Sunday 5:00 P.M. to Midnight

Monday through Thursday Midnight to 4:30 A.M.
7:00 P.M. to Midnight

Friday Midnight to 4:30 A.M.

Two-Lane Closure: H-1 Eastbound

Sunday 7:00 P.M. to Midnight

Monday through Thursday Midnight to 4:00 A.M.
7:00 P.M. to Midnight

Friday Midnight to 4:00 A.M.

Two-Lane Closure: H-1 Westbound (Zipper Lane barrier not deployed)

Sunday 7:00 P.M. to Midnight

Monday through Thursday Midnight to 3:00 A.M.
9:00 P.M. to Midnight

Friday Midnight to 3:00 A.M.

Three-Lane Closure: H-1 Eastbound

H-1EF-01-06Mr
645-1a r04/16/09
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Sunday 8:30 P.M. to Midnight

Monday through Thursday Midnight to 4:00 A.M.
10:00 P.M. to Midnight

Friday Midnight to 4:00 A.M.

Three-Lane Closure: H-1 Westbound (Zipper Lane barrier not deployed)

Sunday 8:30 P.M. to Midnight

Monday through Thursday Midnight to 3:00 A.M.
11:00 P.M. to Midnight

Friday Midnight to 3:00 A.M.

Full-Freeway Closure: H-1 Eastbound and H-1 Westbound (Maximum two
nights per each direction) for installation of Loop Detectors only.

Sunday -~ 10:00 P.M. to Midnight
Monday Midnight to 4:00 A.M.
ZLDA (Maximum six weekends with Zipper Lane barrier deployed)
Sunday 7:00 P.M. to Midnight
Monday Midnight to 4:30 A M.

There shall be no exceptions or extensions for any hours of work
within the ZLDA.

The Contractor shall coordinate with the Tunnel Manager of Oahu
District's Tunnel Operations Section at 485-6208 five (5) working days prior
to any work affecting the ZLDA and its operations. The ZLDA shall be free
of debris during the project duration.

The cost for the Zipper Lane barrier deployment shall be considered
incidental to Contract Item 645.1000 - Traffic Control.

Exceptions to lane closure hours specified require written acceptance
by the Engineer. No increase in contract price or contract time will be given
for lane closure restrictions specified.

END OF SECTION 645

H-1EF-01-06Mr
645-2a r04/16/09
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PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES
FOR
INTERSTATE ROUTE H-1 RESURFACING,
KAIMAKANI STREET TO SALT LAKE VIADUCT
PROJECT NO. H-1EF-01-06Mr

April 14, 2009

Location:
Kakuhihewa Building, Rm. 609 Conference Room

Attendees:

Derrick Tanabe — Grace Pacific Corp.
Jason Ames — Grace Pacific Corp.
Keola Goo — Jas. W. Glover, Lid.
Brandon Kim — HDOT, HWY-DD

(Responses to questions are in bold lettering.)

1.

For safety concerns, we need a min. 3-lane closure.
Added 3-lane closure hours to revised Section 645

What are the exact limits of the zipper lane deployment area?

Zipper lane deployment usually would require closure of two travel
lanes next to the median. There will not be a change in barrier
deployment limits for this project.

Westbound work windows are unrealistic. (Sec. 645.03(F) - H-1 Westbound-
zipper lane not deployed: Sun 10pm to 12am, Mon. thru Tues. 12am to
3am.) 5 hours?

See revised lane closure hours in revised Section 645

What is the Zipper deployment time? (Sun 9pm to 12am, Mon 12am to 4am)
For the ZLDA (six weekends), the revised hours are from 7:00pm
Sunday night to 4:30am Monday morning. Given that the Zipper Lane
would occupy two lanes of roadway space, this would be similar to a
regular two-lane closure on H-1 westbound. In this case, the Zipper
barrier would be deployed starting 7:00pm (e.g., two-lane closure)
Sunday. Since the Zipper Lane would be open to eastbound traffic by
5:30am.

When does private contract for zipper lane deployment expire?
Contact H-3 Tunnel at (808) 485-6233 regarding Zipper Lane contract.



10.

11.

12.

Are there loop detectors in the ZLDA?
There are no loop detectors in the ZL.DA.

Will ramp closures be available- nothing in specs?
No ramp closures are specified at this time. Contractor is expected to
work under traffic.

416-1A states 1-inch leveling, plan shows %-inch. Which is right?
Edited Section 416 - Paving Grid to say “%-inch”

How is the contractor to determine production for reconstruction without
knowing the limits of paving grid? In addition, because this is a Force
Account item, at what point does “furnish and install” begin and end?

Paving grid is a long-lead item. How should contractor determine how much
to have on hand? How will waste be calculated for this item? What
happens to balance of material upon completion? Who stores the material
and where?

Edited Typical Roadway Section Sta. 220+50 to Sta. 226+00

Need to clarify limits at gore areas.
Resurface gore areas on Ramp WE at Sta. 203+00 and on Ramp A at
Sta. 12+00 on Sheet 7

Note 16 — “Earth swale...”, where is this located?
Deleted Note 16 on Sheet 3

100 workings days? Can the construction duration be extended to 200
working days?
Extended working days to 200
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